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You're welcome, and thank you!
 
Patrick D. Hackley, Director
Division of Forests & Lands
Department of Natural & Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 271-2214
www.nh.gov/nhdfl/
 

protecting, promoting and managing New Hampshire’s natural resources since 1909
 
 

From: Rennie, Craig <Craig.D.Rennie2@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:44 AM
To: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Guinn, William
<william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>; Savage,
Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Kelsey Notch Commissioner Signed Copy
 
Thanks Patrick and thank you for your efforts to clearly present the history of the trail to CORD
members so they could make an informed decision.
Regards,
Craig
 

From: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:58 AM
To: Verdile, Stephanie <Stephanie.N.Verdile@livefree.nh.gov>; Guinn, William
<william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>; Rennie,
Craig <Craig.D.Rennie2@dncr.nh.gov>; Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>; Oehler,
James <James.D.Oehler@wildlife.nh.gov>; McNaughten, Elizabeth (Betsey)
<Elizabeth.McNaughten@wildlife.nh.gov>
Subject: FW: Kelsey Notch Commissioner Signed Copy
Importance: High
 
All:
 



Please see the attached official DNCR recommendation for the Nash Stream/Kelsey Notch
designated OHRV trail for your files.   This version includes the edits requested by F&G and DFL staff
at the March 9 CORD board meeting.
 
Thanks everyone.
 
Patrick
 
 
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
 
 

From: Ferris, Taya M <taya.m.ferris@dncr.nh.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:02 AM
To: Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Kelsey Notch Commissioner Signed Copy
 
Hi,
 
Attached is the letter Sarah asked me to apply her signature to and send your way.
 
Best,
Taya
 

Taya Ferris
Program Specialist II
Office of Administration
Department of Natural and Cultural Resources
172 Pembroke Road
Concord, NH 03301
Taya.m.ferris@dncr.nh.gov
(603) 271-4113
 


